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OPINION
PER CURIAM:

The National Labor Relations Board (the Board) petitions for
enforcement of a Board order finding that Health Management Asso-
ciates of West Virginia, Inc., d/b/aWilliamson Memoria Hospital
(the Hospital) committed unfair labor practicesin refusing to bargain
with the United Mine Workers of America (the Union). The Hospital
cross-petitions for review of that order. The petition for enforcement
is granted.

I
The Hospita is an acute care facility with two off-site clinics. The
current dispute began when the Hospital refused to agree to aunion

representation election for a proposed bargaining unit consisting of
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nonprofessional employees but not including business office clerical
employees (BOCs). Following a hearing to determine the appropriate
bargaining unit, the Regiona Director concluded that the Hospital had
failed to demonstrate extraordinary circumstances that would pre-
clude application of the general Board rule that BOCs may constitute
a separate bargaining unit in acute care hospitals. See 29 C.F.R.

§ 103.30(a) (1998). The Regional Director therefore ordered an elec-
tion among the employees of the proposed bargaining unit, and the
Board denied the Hospital's request for review of the Regional Direc-
tor's decision. In the subsequent representation election, unit employ-
ees voted in favor of union representation. The Regional Director
therefore certified the Union as the unit employees’ collective-
bargaining representative.

When the Hospital refused the Union's request to bargain, the

Union filed a charge with the Board alleging violations of the
National Labor Relations Act. See 29 U.S.C.A. § 158(a)(1), (5) (West
1998). The Board's General Counsel issued a complaint based on that
charge. Inits answer, the Hospital admitted that it had refused to bar-
gain but contested the appropriateness of the Board's unit determina-
tion. The General Counsel then transferred the proceedings to the
Board, which granted summary judgment against the Hospital. The
Board's order requires the Hospital, inter alia, to cease and desist
refusing to bargain with the Union.

The Hospita argues that the Board abused its discretion in certify-
ing the Union as the exclusive bargaining representative of the unit
described. We disagree.

The Board enjoys "the widest possible discretion” in selecting
appropriate bargaining units. Arcadian Shores, Inc. v. NLRB, 580
F.2d 118, 119 (4th Cir. 1978). Here, we conclude that the Board was
well within its discretion in determining that the Hospital failed to
establish extraordinary circumstances that would have justified a
departure from the general rule. Accordingly, we grant enforcement
of the Board's order.

ENFORCEMENT GRANTED
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